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192017 Gmail - CD6

M Gmail Robert Garagiola -

CD6

Elizabeth Paul Tue, Oct 4, 2011 at 8:13 PM
Reply-To: eapaul
To: robgaragiola

Great to hear - I'm keeping my fingers crossed until 10/17! Thanks for
keeping me posted - Elizabeth

—-Original Message—-

From: robgaragiola . , -
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 ¥:20 Am

To: Elizabeth Paul

Subject: CD6

Elizabeth,

The map will be public today. There still may be minor changes before the
General Assembly convenes in less than two weeks. The 6th District would
comprise about 40% of Montgomery County, including northem and westem
parts. It would include southemn Frederick and the City of Frederick. The
rest of Frederick would be in Van Hollen's district. All of Washington,

Allegheny, and Garrett would remain in the 6th. The Dem performance would be
53%. All good news.

Rob
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

EXHIBIT

—

21311 oJ

hitps:#mail.google.com/mail/W0/ui=28ik=3b9c4f1a48view=ptical=CDB8search=cat8msg=132d16dch668c 1b5&ds qt="1asimi=132d16dcb668c1bS N



